MJS/05

Sullivan Michael - NW-CU

From: N

Sent: 071 July 2024 14:12

To: : John J Flaherty

Cc: : Sullivan Michael - NW-CU

Subject: RE: Erin’s hope 189 Edgware Road Colindale London nw9 6LP
Dear John,

Thank you for your telephone call this afternoon.
Sgt Sullivan is currently away and will be in Brent Civic Centre on Friday 5 July 2024 afternoon.

I will confirm the time once | hear from him.

Kind Regards

Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services
Brent Council

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.brent.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMi
chael.).Sullivan%40met.police.uk%7Ceb24fa3ad31c4048e3e208dc99cf62a4%7 Cf3ee2a7e72354d28ab42617c4c17f0c
%7C0%7CO%7C638554363193807520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsdeBeyJleoiMC4ijAwMDAiLCJQIjOiVZIUMZIiL
CJBTIIEIklhaWWILCJXVCIBMnO%3D%7CO% C%7C%7C&Sdata WXXOfAGKr7TtNEJZNOTAI4f7MMXUlagjon%ZBVkWEh
Nuk%3D&reserved=0

@Brent Council

-----Original Méssage -----

From:

Sent: Friday, June 28,2024 10:53 AM
s

Subject: Erin’s hope 189 Edgware Road Colindale London nw9 6LP

Good Mornlng-l accept the condition’s layed down by yourself & Micheal J Sullivan L|cenmg officer for Brent
licensing for Erin’s Hope kind Regards John-Flaherty Erins Hope.

Sent from.my iPhone

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamsatlon Do not click I|nks or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe
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The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may be monitored and communications read in order to secure effective
operation of the system and other lawful purposes.








